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Ashland, Wisconsin 
Feb. 25, 1941 

Mr. Kermit Geary, 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Ur. Geary: 

We have your report on recption 
of our station on the morning of Peb.21. Your list 
has been checked with our log and found to be correct. 

During our frequency check programs 
we enjoy an unusually good coverage of the New .i.;ngland 

jtates, Pennsylvania, Zryland and New Jersey, 

Thanking you for your interest and 
very complete report, and, wishing you success with 
your D -X, we are, 

Very truly yours, 

Radio station UAT3 
by 

John N. Pedri 
station engineer 



ANTIGO BROADCASTING COMPANY 
ANTIGO, WISCONSIN 

STATION WATK 

250 Watts, 900 Kilocycles 

Date ?` 
rah 21, 1948 

r.Kermit Geary. 

lnutport, Pa. 

RE Test Broadcast 

Dear Sir: 

Thank you very much for your reception report No. 

of t? -`?9 which we received 3-3 

The program log which you supplied was: 

Accurate to e -tent logged and deeply appreciated. 

We are using a Gates No. 31-B DeLuxe console and a 
type 250-D Gates transmitter. Our antenna is of the vertical 
radiator windcharger type, 250 feet high. 

We will appreciate any further reception reports that 
you may be able to send. 

At our service, 

Chi:' ngineer, WATK 


